

Message

From: Manning Feraci [manning@rngcoalition.com]
Sent: 10/8/2019 7:02:36 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
Subject: Re: Invitation for Administrator Wheeler - RNG Facility in Indianapolis, IN - Wed 10/9/19

Aaron –

Thanks for getting back to me. We realize it was short notice, but wanted to extend the invitation nonetheless. Very much appreciate your considering it.

Best,

Manning

Manning Feraci
Director of Federal Affairs
The Coalition for Renewable Natural Gas
Phone: 202-491-1184
Email: manning@rngcoalition.com
www: www.rngcoalition.com



From: "Dickerson, Aaron" <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 at 2:52 PM
To: Manning Feraci <manning@rngcoalition.com>
Subject: RE: Invitation for Administrator Wheeler - RNG Facility in Indianapolis, IN - Wed 10/9/19

Hi Manning - I apologize we are just getting back to you, but unfortunately the Administrator's schedule will not allow him visit your RNG project on this trip. Thanks again for the invitation and the power point presentation.

Aaron Dickerson
Senior Advisor
Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA

From: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 2:14 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Invitation for Administrator Wheeler - RNG Facility in Indianapolis, IN - Wed 10/9/19

Alana Hyman

Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA
202/564-2410

From: Manning Feraci <manning@rngcoalition.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 9:36 AM

To: scott.corey@epa.com; Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>

Cc: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>

Subject: Invitation for Administrator Wheeler - RNG Facility in Indianapolis, IN - Wed 10/9/19

Corey and Alana:

I hope you are well. Alex Dominguez suggested I touch base with you.

I am reaching out on behalf of the Coalition for Renewable Natural Gas (RNG Coalition), which is the trade association for the RNG industry. The RNG industry takes untreated biogas captured from landfills, wastewater facilities and anaerobic digesters and refines it to natural gas pipeline quality standards. RNG can be blended with or used as a substitute for geologic natural gas. It is fungible in existing infrastructure and can be used to fuel natural gas vehicles. RNG now constitutes more than 95% of the fuel used to meet the Renewable Fuel Standard's (RFS) cellulosic biofuel requirement.

It is my understanding that Administrator Wheeler is going to be in Indianapolis, IN on Wednesday, October 9 to visit a water infrastructure project. Kinetrex Energy, who is an RNG Coalition member, is currently building an RNG facility in close proximity to the water infrastructure site the Administrator is visiting on the 9th. For your reference, I have attached a powerpoint presentation that provides additional information about the project.

Kinetrex and their partners EDL Energy and South Side Landfill would welcome the opportunity to host Administrator Wheeler at their RNG project while he is in Indianapolis on October 9th. Recognizing that the Administrator is on a tight schedule, the Kinetrex team can be flexible both in terms of timing and format to accommodate the Administrator's availability.

Sincere thanks in advance for the consideration. Please let me know if the Administrator's schedule can accommodate this invitation, and I will arrange an introduction to Kinetrex's team to discuss further and answer any questions you may have.

Best,

Manning

Manning Feraci

Director of Federal Affairs
The Coalition for Renewable Natural Gas
Phone: 202-491-1184
Email: manning@rngcoalition.com
www: www.rngcoalition.com

